THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

April 17, 2025
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL OF BG 5 FOR THE OLD LT/BRUIN ACADEMY HVAC CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
ISSUE:   The Board needs to approve BG 5 to close out this project.
FACTS:  
We are ready to close this project and complete the necessary paperwork per KDE regulations.  The BG 5 details the expenses and revenues.  The old LT/Bruin Academy HVAC project had no remaining balance.
BG 5 Old LT HVAC Repair
[image: image1.png]Cash - Capital Outlay
Cash - Investment Earnings

Cash - General Fund

City - County - KYTC Reimbursement
Funds Availzble KETS

Federal Funds

Funds Avalable - External Partner Agreement

Residual Funds

Fund Source

Other Funds

No Data

No Data

No Data

Total Funds

Remaining Residual Value

Board Order Date
Content Type: Project BGS
Version: 30

Created at 4/10/2025 1:54 PM by [ Stith, John
Last modified at 4/15/2025 430 PM by ] Stith, John

$341368.00
50.00
41772025

$341,368.00





*See attached BG 5 and Munis Report
RECOMMENDATION

I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE a BG 5 for the Old LT/Bruin academy HVAC construction project
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE Hardin County Board of Education APPROVE a BG-5 for the old LT/Bruin academy HVAC construction project.
